City of Pewaukee Bike and Pedestrian Path Planning
W240 N3065 Pewaukee Road Committee Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, September 22, 2021

In attendance:

J. Blackwood, G. Pascucci, C. Long, Alderman R. Grosch. J. Vitale and R. Ford were absent and excused.

Also Present:
Administrative Assistant T. Grandinetti and Director of Public Works/Engineer M. Wagner.

1.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Mr. Blackwood called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m. and requested everyone stand for the Pledge
of Allegiance.

Public Comment
No public comment was made.

Discussion and Action Regarding Approval of the March 24, 2021 Meeting Minutes

A motion was made and seconded (R. Grosch, G. Pascucci) to approve the meeting minutes
dated March 24, 2021. Motion Passed 3-For, 0-Against.

Discussion on the Status of the Northview Road Sidewalk Extension Project

Ms. Wagner stated there were no bids on the project and programmed for rebidding next year. Ms.
Wagner noted it will be included in a road project. Mr. Blackwood asked when road projects are
typically bid. Ms. Wagner stated no later than late February or early March.

Mr. Pascucci asked about money that was set aside from impact fees and if the City lost it. Ms. Wagner
stated not yet, but they are close. She said some deposits are from April 2012 and the ten years will be
up in April of 2022. Ms. Wagner said she found the statute saying it can be extended for three years
based on extenuating circumstances. She felt since the project was bid but had no bidders, that would be
considered an extenuating circumstance and could pass a resolution to extend the loans, since
construction will not be done by April. She said the 2012 deposit is $12,000.00 and should be able to
extend them past 2022. Mr. Grosch asked what the estimate was for the project. She said the project is
estimated at $180,000.00 and $200,000.00 is budgeted.

Discussion on the Status of the Meadowbrook Road Multi-Use Path at the Lake Country Trail

Ms. Wagner stated the City will hire a consultant to move this project forward and help with the
required permitting. She noted the City is in discussion with AECOM to get a proposal. Ms. Wagner
anticipates design work will start this year and carry over into next year. She felt due to the requires
permitting it would be ready for construction in 2023.

Mr. Grosch asked if it would have a wooden walkway. Ms. Wagner stated it is open for discussion and
will depend on the right of way.

Discussion took place regarding the right-of-way and permits.
Discussion on the Status of the Duplainville Road and Lindsay Road Multi-Use Path

Bike & Pedestrian Path Planning Committee ~ September 22, 2021 Page 1 of 2



Ms. Wagner stated Strand is the consultant on this project. They have a preliminary layout for the trail.
She said the City is waiting for some environmental information to come back for the Lindsay Road
project before the City starts on the design work. She noted the City is working through some flood plain
issues and said it is planned to be bid at the same time as Duplainville Road. Discussion took place
regarding crossing options. Ms. Wagner stated the County gave the City the crossing at Lindsay Road
and all liabilities would be on the City. She said the County will provide basic signage, and any other
signage would be the City’s responsibility. Further discussion took place regarding the right-of-way
and the impact on the homes.

7. Discussion Related to the Resurfacing of County Highway G

Mr. Grosch stated he was not aware of the project and questioned if the project was located on a list that
it was being budgeted for. Ms. Wagner noted the County has a capital plan for reconstruction and major
rehabilitation. This project fell under miscellaneous paving and does not get published. Discussion took
place regarding the shoulder not being wide enough to add something easily.

Further discussion took place regarding communication on road projects. Ms. Wagner stated they revisit
their list every year at budget time and decide what projects will be done.

Mr. Blackwood stated every two or three years someone goes out and reindexes the roads and rates
them on a scale of the paving condition. They then balance it out with the budget and decide where
projects will be placed. He said if there is a gravel shoulder available, to ask the County if they are able
to pave it.

8. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Bicycle and Pedestrian Related Items on the 2022 City of
Pewaukee Budget

Ms. Wagner stated she is still working on the budget. She noted there are four projects listed on the
budget and some projects were shifted around. Ms. Wagner stated she was trying to correlate projects
with the road projects. Discussion took place regarding the Watertown Road project.

Mr. Grosch asked about the paths and North Avenue and if those were paid for by the City of
Brookfield. Ms. Wagner stated yes.

Mr. Pascucci asked if any input was taken from the survey that was done in the City. Ms. Wagner stated
there was no formal discussion regarding the survey. Mr. Blackwood stated the order of the projects on
the Capital Plan was based on input that the Committee gave to Jeft Weigel and from the survey that
was done. He said Mr. Weigel moved them around based on sharing the Public Works budget with
roadway, sewer, and water. Ms. Wagner stated she did not know there was a priority to the projects and
she was trying to correlate it with road projects. She said she filled in other projects and left them in the
order they were listed in.

Discussion took place regarding the Meadowbrook Road project being moved down the list. Further
discussion took place regarding other existing projects.

9.  Discussion to Select the Next Meeting Date and Possible Items to go on the Upcoming Agenda

Bike & Pedestrian Path Planning Committee ~ September 22, 2021 Page 2 of 2



The next meeting was set for October 20, 2021 at 4:30 p.m. Ms. Wagner stated she will bring the budget
to the next meeting and asked to have trail maintenance added to the next agenda.

10.  Public Comment

No public comment was made.

11.  Adjournment

A motion was made and seconded (R. Grosch, G. Pascucci) to adjourn the meeting at 5:30 p.m.
Motion Passed 4-For, 0-Against.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tia Grandinetti
Administrative Assistant

Bike & Pedestrian Path Planning Committee ~ September 22, 2021 Page 3 of 2



